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DEDHAM-WESTWOOD WATER DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

FOR 

DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR A NEW VEHICULAR STORAGE FACILITY 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

The Dedham-Westwood Water District (District) is issuing this addendum to provide answers to 
questions received up to May 8, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. 

Q1: Where on the property at 50 Elm Street do you intend to place the new storage facility? 

A1: The vehicle storage facility is proposed to be located on the Northwestern most portion of 
the land owned by the District at 50 Elm Street. 

Q2: Can you provide a locus map with an outline of the proposed area and proposed building 
orientation? 

A2: Included on Page 4 of this Addendum is a locus map showing the approximate location and 
orientation of the proposed facility. 

Q3: Do you plan to have vehicles & equipment serviced in the storage space or just stored there? 

A3: There is no plan to have vehicles or equipment serviced within the storage space. 

Q4: Please clarify if there is a M/WBE/DBE participation goal for this project. 

A4: The RFQ does not include a M/WBE/DBE participation goal for this project. 

Q5: Will the selected consultant be required to provide public/community outreach as part of the design 
services? 

A5: No, the District will perform outreach utilizing the drawings, concept sketches, 
three dimensional representations that the selected firm creates as part of Phase I – Schematic 
Design. 
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Q6: Other than vehicle storage are there any other requirements for the space, for example, restrooms? 
 

A6: DWWD does not want to have a restroom included in the storage space.  Other 
considerations would be a mezzanine area for pipe and material storage.  

 
Q7: Does the DWWD want the storage facility heated? Or have the capability for block heaters? 
Capability for EV-charging stations? 
 

A7: Yes, DWWD does want the storage facility heated. Yes, DWWD has an interest in the storage 
facility having the capability for block heaters and EV-Charging stations. 

 
Q8: Does DWWD expect the need for fire suppression within the storage facility? 
 

A8: DWWD has no expectations and will rely on the expertise of the selected consultant to make 
this determination.  

 

Q9: Has a survey been done for the site and if so, are the plans available in hard copy and in ACAD? 
 

A9: Yes, a survey has been completed and is included within page 3 of this Addendum. 
 

Q10: Lacking an existing survey plan, we are assuming for the project that a property survey would be 

required as there are abutters in close proximity to the site. 
 

A10: See Question and Answer 9 above. 
 

 

Q11: Do you have a timeframe in mind for when you would like to have the building operational? 
 

A11: We do not have a specific timeframe but would like the project to move forward as 
expeditiously as possible, with no delays between phases of the project. 
 

 

Q12: Are there any conceptual plans, even in just rough sketch form, for what you are looking for 

regarding the building, fencing, etc.? 
 

A12: The sketch included on page 4 of this addendum shows the location of the proposed 
building.  The referenced sketch also shows the driveway for the facility which is a one-way 
from the East entrance around the building and all traffic exits on the west side.  The DWWD is 
interested in creating a driveway across the front of the building, with parking, to allow traffic 
flow for visitors to enter and exit without having to drive behind the existing building.  The 
fencing would then include a sliding gate on both the East and West portions of the driveway 
that travels behind the existing facility on both sides to further prevent unauthorized vehicles 
from driving around the back of the building. 
 

Q13: Will DWWD consider granting a 1-week extension to the due date? 
 

A13: No, DWWD is not going to grant a 1-week extension not the RFQ due date.  This is due to 
timing and schedule of Water Commissioners meetings for approval. 
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